Carine Kek Phei Ser

From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2021 4:29 PM

To: III (Letter of Demand); Claim Workflow System; MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg
Subject: Letter of Demand: Our Ref: BK.20009.20.P; III Insured Vehicle: SHC8721P, MSFCI

Insured Vehicle: SBS6800U; Accident involving SMQ 4732 B, SHC 8721 P & SBS

6800 U on 27 September 2020

Attachments: 20009.20 LOD Supp Docs.pdf; 20009.20.SRPhotos.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Sirs,

We act for Mr. Ling Wei Sen, the injured owner and driver of vehicle no. SMQ 4732 B in the above matter.

We are instructed that on the 27 September 2020, your insured driving vehicle no. SHC 8721 P and SBS 6800 U

respectively had negligently collided into our client’s said vehicle.

We are further instructed that as a result of the said collision, our client has suffered personal injury, loss and damage

as follows: -

i. General Damages -$ | 4,000.00
ii. | Medical Expenses -$ 90.42
iii. | Transportation to and fro for treatment -$ 40.00
iv. | Cost of Repairs -$ | 5,350.00
v. | Vehicle Rental -$ 480.00
vi. | Survey Report fees -$ 607.00
vii. | LTA search fees -$ 16.00
viii. | GIA search fees -$ 43.00
ix. | Medical Report fees -$ 174.40
X. | Transport, Postage, Xerox and other incidental | -$ 53.50
xi. | Costs -$| 4,500.00

Total $ | 15,354.32

We attach herewith a copy of the LTA search result, accident report of our client and your insured, survey report and
invoice, repair bill, rental invoice and agreement, the certificate of insurance, vehicle registration card, medical report
and receipt, medical receipt, medical certificate and 67 colour photographs for your attention.

Kindly note that under the NIMA protocol, all requests for resurvey are required to be made during the protocol period

in eight (8) weeks from receipt of this letter.
Kindly revert whether liability is admitted.

Regards,
ST

c.C. Client;
Riduan Bin Karim; and
Ooi Cheng Hong

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors
101A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358




TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 201203547Z

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to
Fridays from 8.45 a.m. to 5.45 p.m. and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the
sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other
defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or
other defects.



